

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:16 PM
To: 'Kirk Pinho'
Subject: RE: Flint and the Karegnondi Water Authority
Attachments: Flint - KWA Approval.pdf

See attached Kirk.

From: Kirk Pinho [mailto:kpinho@crain.com]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Flint and the Karegnondi Water Authority
Importance: High

Hi, Terry:

Can you shoot me any official documentation/ruling by Treasurer Dillon that determined that the city of Flint has the option of joining the Karegnondi Water Authority? I understand that one was issued on Friday.

Thanks.

Kirk Pinho
Reporter: Real estate, Detroit
Crain's Detroit Business
www.craindetroit.com
Office: 313-446-0412 | **Cell:** 248-520-6695
E-mail: kpinho@crain.com
Twitter: [@kirkpinhoCDB](https://twitter.com/kirkpinhoCDB)
My blog: [Big City, Big Deals](#)

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Ferretti, Christine <CFerretti@detroitnews.com>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 5:58 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWSD proposal

As far as I can tell, DWSD hasn't sent anything yet to the city or county or the KWA.

If they fail to do so today, what happens? The treasurer would have to consider a possible extension?

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) [StantonT@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 2:03 PM
To: Ferretti, Christine
Subject: RE: DWSD proposal

See the attached, which was sent to the city last week (I sent a copy to Pardo as he had been following)...

If the DWSD offers a proposal, it would go to the city (or Genesee County) for consideration.

Terry

-----Original Message-----

From: Ferretti, Christine [mailto:CFerretti@detroitnews.com]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:55 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: DWSD proposal

Hello,

I'm working on the follow up story about the proposal that's expected from DWSD today in reference to Flint's plans to leave Detroit's system and participate instead in the KWA pipeline.

What happens after the state receives the proposal, what information are they looking for from DWSD and how soon could a decision be made on this issue?

Thank you,

Christine Ferretti
The Detroit News
(313) 600-5953
cferretti@detroitnews.com<mailto:cferretti@detroitnews.com>